

**MINUTES**  
**PR BOYS SOCCER BOOSTERS BOARD MEETING**  
**August 26, 2020, 7:30pm**  
**Zoom Meeting**

Carrie Zvejnieks – Co-President  
 Susan Hong-Bang – Co-President  
 Randy Cornelius – Treasurer  
 John Engel – Member-at-Large  
 Kim Pierson – Secretary

Attendees:

Lizz Helmsen	Jong Oh Kim	Christine & Charles Wells
Tracy Howe	Alex Maurer	Nicole
Julie & Phil Wojcik	Shawn Allen	Derks
Will	Dan	Kal Gibron
Cammy Nichols	Robin Rlshel	Jill
Susie Pelletier	Alex	Rebecca Brooks
Karen	Tamir	Chatree Sang
Julie	Karen Guise	Tammy Fritz

(I) FEES

- a. Booster fees: there will be no change in booster fees at this time.
- b. Warm-ups: there was a slight increase in the cost of the required V/JV warm-ups (jackets: \$69, pants: \$46--this cost covers embroidery). Last year's warm-ups may be used if players have them--new ones only need to be ordered if players do not have ones that fit.
- c. 4 practice shirts (black, white, and green short-sleeved, plus a long-sleeved gray) will be provided to all new V/JV players. Returning players will get green practice shirts to supplement the 3 from last year. Additional shirts are available for purchase at the cost of \$16 each for short-sleeved, \$20 for long-sleeved.

(II) REVISED BUDGET 2020-21

- a. There have been a number of changes to this year's budget due to pandemic-related restrictions. Perhaps most significantly, no money will be raised from admission fees or concessions.
- b. The one request the Booster Board received from the coaching staff is the purchase of a VEO package that will allow easy filming of games (the camera will follow the ball). The Board has authorized this purchase.

- c. To save funds, the Booster Board will not have a professional videographer this year for an end-of-season video, but will try to work with PRTV to get footage and hopefully volunteers to put one together.
- d. Senior night and the end-of-season banquet will be scaled down, although money is still budgeted for player gifts, senior banners, and food.
- e. The Board hopes to still make a \$1,000 contribution to the JRK Scholarship Fund.
- f. While the Board is hopeful that the Middle School and 9th grade seasons will proceed, we also need to prepare for the possibility that they may not. In this case, no dues will be assessed for these players and the Boosters will be operating at a deficit for the season.

### (III) SPIRIT WEAR

- a. Ordering link: <https://www.play2wear.com/pr-soccer>
- b. Deadline for ordering: 9/4/20
- c. The Boosters are also opening this up to PR rec soccer.

### (IV) FUNDRAISING

- a. On hold until next year (except spirit wear).

### (V) VOLUNTEER POSITIONS

- a. With no admissions or concessions, volunteer opportunities will be limited.
- b. We do need some creative parents to plan the Senior Night/End-of-Season Banquet (ideally outdoors in Butler County where gatherings of more than 50 people are allowed).
- c. We will also need middle schoolers/9th graders to act as ball boys.

### (VI) TEAM PICTURES

- a. Photos will be held August 31st at Field 9 (near the Middle School).
- b. Individual photos will begin at 4 p.m., with team photos held at 5 p.m.
- c. Cash and checks will be accepted; possibly credit cards.
- d. Team practices will follow immediately afterward.

### (VII) AUDIT VOLUNTEERS

- a. Three non-Booster Board members/spouses are needed to review last season's books (or one CPA). Please let Mr. Cornelius know as soon as possible if you can help with this.

### (VIII) OTHER BUSINESS

- a. Please note that under current guidelines, there can be **no spectators at all on campus during games**. Trying to circumvent this may result in the game being shut down, so please watch from home on PRTV instead.
- b. The Booster Board presidents will attend a PR Athletic Department meeting 8/27 to ask specific questions about the 50-player pods, announcers, ball boys, etc., and will send an update out after that meeting.
- c. Please watch for Google surveys regarding apparel, etc., that will be sent out shortly after teams are made.
- d. Please keep collecting and turning in Chick-Fil-A receipts!
- e. We recently received the check from the team's Goodwill donations--\$920!  
Thank you to all who participated.

#### (IX) QUESTIONS

- a. Mr. Maurer asked if we have confirmation that games will be livestreamed. Ms. Zvejnieks responded that we have been told that PRTV will be streaming games for all fall sports. Ms. Bang noted that we hope other teams will do the same, televising their home games so that we can watch our PR teams play all home and away games this year.
- b. Ms. Derks inquired as to whether the booster fee should correspond to the student's grade or the team he ends up on. It was clarified that the fee is to be based on the team (a 9th grader playing JV will pay the \$125 JV fee, not the \$100 9th grade fee).

The meeting adjourned at 7:55 p.m.